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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA
| CRO8-0212TUC
United States of America, INDICTMENT
Plaintiff, Violations:
v. 18 US.C. §371

(Conspiracy: Counts 1 and 28)
1. Richard G. Renzi

(Counts 1-35) 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1346
(Wire Fraud: Counts 2-10)
2. James W. Sandlin
(Counts 1-27) 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h)
(Money Laundering Conspiracy:
3. Andrew Beardall Count 11)

(Counts 28, 33-35)

18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i)
%Concealment Money Laundering:

Defendants. ount 12)

18 U.S.C. § 1957
(Transactions With Criminally
Derived Funds: Counts 13 -25)

18 U.S.C. § 1951(a)
(Extortion: Counts 26-27)

18US.C. 3§ 1033(22(1) and (b)(1)
(Insurance Fraud: Counts 29-35)

18 U.S.C.8982, 18 US.C. §
981

a)(lg( )
& 28 US.C. § 2461
(Criminal Forfeiture)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
The Defendants

1. RICHARD G. RENZI (“RENZI”) was a Member of the United States House of

Representatives as Representative for Arizona’s First Congressional District. He was first
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elected in November 2002, and was reelected in 2004 and 2006. RENZI maintained
congressional offices in both Washington, D.C., and in the District of Arizona. At all times
relevant to this Indictment, RENZI was a member of the House of Representatives Natural
Resources Committee. RENZI received a Juris Doctor degree from the Columbus School of
Law, Catholic University of America, in 2001.

2. JAMES W. SANDLIN (“SANDLIN”) was a real estate investor and business associate
of RENZI. SANDLIN was an active supporter of RENZI’s 2002 congressional campaign as
well as subsequent campaigns. For example, on two occasions in 2002, SANDLIN caused the

issuance of $121,000.00 in corporate checks to RENZI, who then transferred $111,000.00 from

those checks to his 2002 congressional campaign account.

3. ANDREW BEARDALL (“BEARDALL”) was an attorney admitted to practice in the
State of Maryland. From approximately November 2002 through December 2003, BEARDALL
served as President and General Counsel of an insurance agency owned by RENZI.

Business Entities Owned by Renzi and Sandlin

4. In or about 2001, RENZI owned and operated Renzi and Company, Inc. (“Renzi and
Company”), an insurance agency that provided a range of coverage specifically developed for
nonprofit organizations. On or about December 31,2002, Renzi and Company changed its name
to Patriot Insurance Agency, Inc. (“Patriot Insurance”). On January 1, 2004, RENZI conveyed
his 100% interest in Patriot Insurance to his wife. Between December 2001 and March 2002,
RENZI transferred more than $400,000.00 out of Renzi and Company/Patriot’s insurance
premium trust account, then through other bank accounts, and ultimately to his congressional
campaign account.

5. From June 26, 1995 to June 26, 2003, RENZI was an owner of Renzi Investments, which
was principally engaged in developing real estate in Kingman, Arizona. From in or around 2001
through in or about June 2003, RENZI and SANDLIN were co-owners of Renzi Investments,
which was renamed Fountain Realty & Development, Inc. ("Fountain Realty"). In 2003

SANDLIN acquired the remaining interest from RENZI. SANDLIN remitted a cashier’s check
for $200,000.00 to RENZI, and gave RENZI an $800,000.00 note, promising to pay RENZI that












































































